
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Amy Grotefendt [agrotefendt@enviroissues.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 12:37 PM
To: White, John; Harvey W. Parker; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Reilly, John; Phelps, Don
Cc: Williamson, Alec; Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant); Paananen, Ron
Subject: RE: SAC bored tunnel meeting materials
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

6/25/2009

Please send all materials to Emily Claus at clause@wsdot.wa.gov
  
I am leaving to go to a 520 meeting and Emily will be responsible for making sure things come together for this 
evening's briefing.  She is also making the change to the agenda from below. 
  
Thank you. 
 

From: White, John [mailto:WhiteJH@wsdot.wa.gov] 
Sent: Tue 12/16/2008 11:52 AM 
To: Harvey W. Parker; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Reilly, John; Phelps, Don 
Cc: Williamson, Alec; Amy Grotefendt; Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant); Paananen, Ron 
Subject: SAC bored tunnel meeting materials 
 
Our plan is to have the PowerPoint presentations in to Amy/Communications by 2PM, so that the PDF's can be sent 
out to the tri-agency leads as a package for final review.   
  
Kadeena - please edit the agenda to reflect Mike Rigsby doing the team presentation items and Richard Prust from 
Arup being on the agenda along with Peter Chamley from Arup. 
  
Thanks! 
  
John 


